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Affirmative.

Earl E. DeBrine, Jr.
Modrall Sperling | www.modrall.com
P.O. Box 2168 | Albuquerque, NM 87103-2168

500 4th St. NW, Ste. 1000 | Albuquerque, NM 87102
D: 505.848.1810 | O: 505.848.1800 | F: 505.848.9710
 
 
From: Jordan L. Kessler [mailto:JLKessler@hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Monday, 20 November, 2017 9:36 AM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD (Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us); 'Phillip.Goetze@state.nm.us'; Jones,
William V, EMNRD (WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us); Brooks, David K, EMNRD
(DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us)
Cc: Joanna Garcia; Andrea M. Gonzales; Davidson, Florene, EMNRD (florene.davidson@state.nm.us);
Adam Rankin; Earl E. DeBrine; Jennifer L. Bradfute
Subject: Continuance of Case No. 15874
 
***

Gentlemen and Florene,
 
Please continue Case No. 15874 from the November 30 to the December 21, 2017 hearing docket. 
Apache has agreed to this continuance.

Thanks,
Jordan
 
Jordan Lee Kessler
Attorney | Holland & Hart LLP
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1
Santa Fe, NM 87501
Phone (505) 988-4421
Fax (505) 983-6043
E-mail: JLKessler@hollandhart.com
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